Flatman, John MAH:EX

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 9:01 AM

To: Infante, James TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Medal of Good Citizenship - Promotion
Importance: High

Hi James. Can you give me a quick call on this when you get a chance. My cell is 778-835-7537. Thanks, Roseanne.

From: Scott, Samantha

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 3:16 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Medal of Good Citizenship - Promotion
Importance: High

Hi Roseanne,

The Ministry for Tourism, Arts and Culture has asked me to send this info out. | haven’t seen an email like this before, is
this something that should go to AC/LA’s or to MLA’s directly?

Thanks,
Samantha Scott | Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680
samantha.scott@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: BC Honours and Awards HAS:EX [mailto:bchonoursandawards@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 2:29 PM

To: Scott, Samantha <Samantha.Scott@leg.bc.ca>; Nowakowski, Melissa <Melissa.Nowakowski@leg.bc.ca>; Bhikha,
Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX <Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca>; Armstrong, Karen <Karen.Armstrong@leg.bc.ca>; Pescod,
Jenny IGRS:EX <Jenny.Pescod@gov.bc.ca>; The Speaker <Speaker@leg.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James TAC:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Medal of Good Citizenship - Promotion

Importance: High

The Honours and Awards Secretariat would be grateful if you would share the attached memo from The Honourable
Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and Chair of the Medal of Good Citizenship Selection Committee with
your respective Members. This is their opportunity to nominate an individual for the Medal of Good Citizenship.
Nominations are accepted year round but we are currently soliciting nominations to be received in the next few
weeks for the Selection Committee to consider early in the New Year.

You will also find attached a backgrounder on the Medal and some rack cards that can be placed in constituency

offices. We will also be providing your offices with hard copy rack cards early next week for distribution to constituency
offices. A promotional poster is also available online here.
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Thank you.

Karen Felker

Coordinator | Honours and Awards Secretariat

Office of Protocol | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Government of British Columbia

Address | PO Box 9422 Stn Prov Govt | Victoria, BC VBW 9V1
Tel: 250.356.1139 | Fax: 250.356.2814

HONOURS

AWARDS gtz

www.orderofbec.gov.be.ca
www.gov.be.ca/medalofgoodcitizenship
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